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Senior Vice Presid.ent Energy ACRS (10)
Supply Department JStevensi

Arkansas Power & Light Company Gray File
P. O. Box 551
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Dear Mr. Cavanaugh:

We have reviewed your submittal dated June 15, 1978 concerning requested
relief on~ certain items of the Inservice Testing Program for Arkansas
Nuclear One, Unit 2. Additional information, identified in the enclosure,
needed to complete this review has been discussed with Arkansas Power
and Light Company during a conference call held on November 17, 1982. We
request that AP&L provide this information by December 10, 1982.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements of this letter affect fewer
than ten respondents;therefore, OMB clearance is not required under P. L.

j 96-511.

Sincerely.
Originalsigraf by:

Robert A. Clark, Chief
3

Operating Reactors Branch #3 i
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Request for Additional

Information

cc: See next page
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Arkansas Power & Light Company

cc:

Mr. John Marshall
Manager, Licensing
Arkansas Power & Light Company
P. O. Box 551
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mr. James P. O'Hanlon Region VI Office
General Manager ATTN: Regional Radiation
Arkansas Nuclear One Representative
P. O. Box 608 1201 Elm Street
Russellville, Arkansas 72801 Dallas, Texas 75270

Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Babcock & Wilcox
Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 220
7910 Woodmont Avenue S. L. Smith, Operations Officer
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 Arkansas Nuclear Planning &

Response Program
Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq. P. O. Box 1749
c/o DeBevoise & Liberman Russellville, Arkansas 72801
1200 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Arkansas Polytechnic College
Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman
Manager - Washington Nuclear

Operations
C-E Power Systems
4853 Cordell Avenue, Suite A-1
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Regional Administrator
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Office of Executive Director for Operations

'

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011 -

/Mr. W. Johnson
U.S. NRC ,

P. O. Box 2090 '

Russellville, Arkansas 72801
.
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING THE

INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM FOR

ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 2

DOCKET NO. 50-368

1. Are all Category E valves indicated in the IST program physically
locked in position?

2. Should the safety / relief valves that provide low temperature overpressure
protection for the RCS be included in the IST program and categorized C?

3. Provide the analysis that demonstrates no compromise in safety for
never full-stroke exercising check valves 2BS-SA and B.

4. Provide the analysis that demonstrates no compromise in safety for never
full-stroke exercising check valves 2BS-1A and B.

5. How are check valves 2EFW-2A and B full-stroka exercised? What is the
frequency of this testing?

6. Do valves 2MS-39A and B perform a safety function in the shut position?

7. What is the exercising frequency for valves 2CV-1480 and 2CV-4181?

8. What is the exercising frequency for valves 2CV-1541, 2CV-1542, 2CV-1543
and 2CV-15607

9. Provide the specific technical justification for not full-stroke exercising
valves 2SI-27A and B and 2SI-28A and B during power operation ar;d cold
shutdown.

10. What is the full-stroke exercising frequency for valves 2CV-4846, 2CV-4847,
2CV-4873 and 207-4950?

11. Provide the analysis that demonstrates no compromise in safety for never
full-stroke exercising check valves 2SI-15A, B,.C & D.

12. Provide the analysis that demonstrates no compromise in safety for never
full-stroke exercising check valves 2SI-16A, B, C, & D.

13. Are all four valves 2SI-14A, B, C & D full-stroke exercised each cold
shutdown?


